



CURRICULUM VITAE of **Mahmudul Hasan**

Mahmudul Hasan

Plot No: 31 (4th floor) Road No: 15, Sector: 13
Uttara Dhaka -1230
Mobile: 01917200115
Email: hasib.mahmudul@gmail.com
Website: <https://mhasib.com/>

Profile

I believe that I am capable of doing the job in your organization as Web Developer (Laravel Framework) with my own interest and level of expertise. Because, I believe in myself and I am hardworking, honest, self-motivated guy and I have the spirit to do things right and right on time.

Career Summary

- Working at FoodQo as Backend Web Developer
- Worked at QByte Soft as Junior Programmer
- Freelancing on Web Developer in WordPress
- Freelancing on Web Designer

Special Qualifications

- Proficiency at analyzing product features,
- Hard worker, Quick Learner, Never Give Up
- Ability to dig to the solution to even unknown things.
- Ability to be a team player
- Ability to lead a term

Key Skills

PHP, Laravel Framework, MySQL, Vue.js, Word Press, Theme Development, HTML 5, CSS 3, Video Editing, Adobe Photoshop Element, Adobe after Effect, Adobe Premier Pro

Language Skills

Language	Reading	Writing	Speaking
Bengali	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
English	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent

Working Experiences

Company	Position	Duration
FoodQo	Backend Web Developer	July 2019 - Present
MicroKodes Information & Technologies Limited	Junior Web Developer	September 2017- April 2019
QByte Soft	Junior Programmer	October 2015- March 2018

Extra-Curricular Working Experiences

Company	Position	Duration
Quick Mart BD	CEO & Founder	October 2018 - Present
Khela-dhula.com	Founder & Sports Reporter	January 2020- Present
DailyProjonmno.com	Sports Reporter	March 2016- October 2017
YesNews24.com	Sports Reporter	January 2014- February 2016

Training Summary

Training Title	Topic	Institute	Country	Year	Duration
LICT	PHP	IUBAT	Bangladesh	2018	300 HR

Project Summery

Project Title	Language	Criteria	Link
Corporate Website	PHP (Laravel)	Corporate Website to manage their company	https://github.com/mahmudulhsn/sscl/
Corporate Website	PHP (Laravel)	Corporate Website to manage their company	https://github.com/mahmudulhsn/mk/
Customer Relationship Management	PHP(Laravel Framework)	Manage their own customer info with income and expense	https://github.com/mahmudulhsn/crm
Online Bus Ticket Management System	PHP	Management	https://github.com/mahmudulhsn/online_bus_ticket
Online Blog	PHP	Online Blog Management System	https://github.com/mahmudulhsn/online_blog-Legend

You can also visit my GitHub link for more project.
Here is my GitHub link: <https://github.com/mahmudulhsn>

Extra-Curricular Activities

- Organizer of ICFL-2018
- Additional Sports Manager at IUBAT IT SOCIETY
- Volunteer of English Language Club
- Volunteer of Event Management

Educational Qualifications

Program	Concentration/Major	Institution	Result	Passing Year
BCSE	Computer Science and Engineering	International University of Business Agriculture and Technology	CGPA: 3.60 out of 4	2019
HSC	Science	Uttara High School & College	GPA: 5 out of 5	2013
SSC	Science	Chuknagar Dibya Palli High School, Chuknagar, Dumuria, Khulna	GPA: 5 out of 5	2011

Hobbies and Interests

Cricket, Badminton, Chess, News Reporting, Programming, Watching Movies, Listening Song

Personal Information

Name: Mahmudul Hasan
Father's Name: Late A.K.M Nazmus Sahadath
Mother's Name: Sahida Begum
Present Address: Plot no: 31 (5th floor), Road: 15, Sector: 13, Uttara, Dhaka - 1230
Permanent Address: Chuknagar, Dumuria, Khulna.
Date of Birth: 26 March 1996.
Blood Group: O (+)ve.
Nationality: Bangladeshi by birth.
Religion: Islam

References

Reference -1:

Name: Dr. Utpal Kanti Das
Organization: IUBAT-International University of Business Agriculture and Technology
Designation: Professor and Co-Ordinator in Department of Computer Science & Engineering
Address: Sector-10, Uttara Model Town, Dhaka-1230
Cell: +8801819199419
Email: ukd@iubat.edu

Reference -2:

Name: A.B.M Shafiqul Islam
Organization: Chuknagar Degree Collage
Designation: Principal
Address: Chuknagar, Dumuria, Khulna
Cell: +8801711351940
Email: abmshafiqulislam@gmail.com